Mohan Krishnan

Subject: FW: Extension of SPPU - TILL DECEMBER 2011

R.S. Mohanakrishnan
Management Assistant
UNDP India

m 55, Lodi Estate
mﬂ New Delhi, India
Tel: 491 (11) 46532334
Empowered fives,  Fax: +91 (11) 24627612
Resilient nations.  www.in.undp.org

From: Sunil Arora

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 11:57 AM

To: Mohan Krishnan

Subject: FW: Extension of SPPU - TILL DECEMBER 2011

From: Nandan Chirmulay [mailto:nandan.chirmulay@undp.org]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Sunil Arora

Cc: Srinivasan Iyer

Subject: FW: Extension of SPPU

Dear Sunil:

Please see message below from Director-Ozone, requesting extension of SPPU until December 2011. | have no
comments or objections to the same. This is for your necessary action.

Best
Nandan

From: NOU-India [mailto:ozone-mef@nic.in]
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 7:59 PM

To: Nandan Chirmulay

Subject: FW: Extension of SPPU

Dear Mr. Nandan

Please refer to my earlier mail dated 22" December, 2010 regarding extension of Sector Phase-out Plan Unit (SPPU) at
the Ozone Cell till December 2011. The same is forwarded again for further necessary action.

With kind regards
Yours sincerely,
(A. DURAISAMY)

Director
Ozone Cell,



Core-4B, 2nd Floor
India Habitat Centre,
Lodhi Road

New Delhi - 110 003
Ph.: +91 11 2464 2176
Fax : +91 11 2464 2175

From: NOU-India [mailto:ozone-mef@nic.in]
Sent: 22 December 2010 13:59

To: 'nandan.chirmulay@undp.org'

Subject: Extension of SPPU

Dear Mr. Nandan,
Following activities are in progress under the Sector Phase-out Plan Unit (SPPU):

1. Sustainability of CFC Phase-out in consumption sector.

2. Disbursement of installation and trial costs to the remaining eligible beneficiary enterprises (Foam
Project No. 13042 and Refrigeration Manufacturing Project No. 13049).

3. Implementation activities related to phase-out of CTC in metal cleaning (CTC Project No. 41505)
4. Organization of training cum awareness workshops in refrigeration and air-conditioning sector for
the sustainability of CFC Phase-out (Refrigeration Servicing Project No. 41376).

5. Implementation of National Strategy for Transition to Non-CFC MDlIs and Plan for Phase-out of
CFCs in the Manufacturing of Pharmaceutical MDIs in India (MDI Project No. 72344).

6. Preparation of sectoral strategies and HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).

7. Implementation of HPMP to achieve 2013 freeze and 2015 targets.

In view of the above, it is advised that the projects and the SPPU may be extended till December
2011 to carry out ongoing ODS phase-out activities implemented by UNDP.

It is further advised that the contract of the following staff may also be extended for further one more
year :

1. Prof. R. S. Agarwal, Senior Advisor and Coordinator
2. Mr. S. V. Subbarao, National Program Manager

With kind regards
Yours sincerely,

(A. DURAISAMY)
Director

Ozone Cell,

Core-4B, 2nd Floor
India Habitat Centre,
Lodhi Road

New Delhi - 110 003
Ph. : +91 11 2464 2176
Fax:+91 11 2464 2175



